
Mitchell Hall 
Erected in 1929; named in honor of 
Samuel Chiles Mitchell, President of the 
University from 1914 to 1920; donated 

by an alumnus of Delaware College, 
H. Rodney Sharp. 





The Memorial Library 
Erected by the citizens of the State as a 

war memorial in 1924. 





Science Hall 
Erected in 1914 as one of the first two 
buildings of the Women's College. Loca-
tion of most of the laboratories and class-

rooms. 





Residence Hall 
One of the main dormitories; erected in 
1914 as one of the two buildings con-
structed for the Women's College at its 

beginning. 





The Dormitories 

New Castle Hall was erected in 1926 and 
is similar to Sussex Hall which was 
erected in 1918. The temporary dormito-
ries, Boletus, Topsy, and Turvy, were 
built in 1920 and 1923, the gifts of the 

Delaware School Auxiliary. 





The Gymnasium 

The gymnasium was begun in 1929 and 
completed in 1931. Contains all modern 
equipment, exercise rooms, locker rooms, 
showers, a pool, and adjacent fields for 

outdoor sports. 






